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Behans Land Restoration Limited 
c/o John Barnett and Associates 
7 Dundrum Business Park 
Windy Arbour 
Dundrum 
Dublin 14 
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Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnrmherwo~hr urn fhhwmhod Comhrhwil 

5Ih September 2008 

re: Waste Licence Auulication in respect of Soil Recovery Facility at Blackhall, 
Punchestown. Naas, Co. Kildare. Register No. WO247-0 1 

Dear Sirmadam, 

Regional lnrpeawate 
McCumiskey House, Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14. Ireland 

Cigireacht Reigiunach. Teach Mhic Chumascatqh 
&a-Radharc. Bbthar Cluain keach 
Bale Atha Cliath 14, tire 
T t353 1 268 0100 
F +353 12680199 
E infoOepa le 
W w e p a i e  

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Yours sincerely, I 

Offke of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Date: 

C o m h a i r l e  C o n t a e  

C h i l l  Dar-a 
K i l d a r e  + 

c o u n t y  c o u n c i l  4 1 ~ . 4  

2'ld September 2008 
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For the attention of: 

Aoife Loughnane, Inspector, 
Office of Climate Licensing and Resource Use. 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Regional Inspectorate 
McCumiskey House, 
Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, 
Dublin 14 
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Re: Belmi Pit at Blackliull, h'aas, Co. Kildare - Letter dated 5/8/08 from the 
Environmental Protection Agency on Foot of an Application for a Waste 
Licence. 

I refer to your correspondence dated 5/8/08, relating to the above waste licence 
application and refer to the applicants online application form and accompanying details 
outlined in section B3. It is noted that the applicant makes particular reference to 
planning permission 592/93 and 97/1497 (refer section B3). It is the view of the Planning 
Authority that the applicant has failed to adequately demonstrate through the submission 
of appropriate documentation that a valid permission exists for the development proposed 
with particular reference to: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

the nature of development now proposed and in particular the recycling of 
construction and demolition waste 
absence of details of the restoration profile authorised under planning 
permission(s) (i.e drawings and details from relevant EIS(s)) 
compliance with appropriate time periods within which restoration was to be 
achieved 

It is recommend that the foregoing issues be clarified with the applicant. 
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'1 George Perry ' Senior Executive Officer 

Cornhairle Chontae Chill Dnra, Aras Chill Dara, Pai rc  Devoy, An Nas, Co. Chill Dai-a 
K i l d a r e  C o u n t y  C o u n c i l ,  A l a s  C h i l l  Dat-a, D e v o y  Park,  N a a s ,  C O  K i l d n i e  
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